From: Rick Parsons [mailto:rick.parsons@parsonswater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 12:34 PM

To: GRAHAM Elisabeth A * WRD <Elisabeth.A.Graham@oregon.gov>
Subject: Water Right Application S-88741

Lisa -

Attached are Affidavits of Voluntary Cancellation to address the conflicts raised in your letter
to Brian Thompson, dated February 24, 2020.

The cancellations will remove Skou Reservoir as a source for the lands under the two
certificates but will not affect the direct flow sources in the permits. The cancellations will
"free up" the storage water allocated to C283331 and C33346 and allow it to be allocated
under the pending application (S-88741). The property deed and proof maps for C283331 and
C33346 are included with the Affidavits. I also included the map for the S-88741 application
that highlights the primary acreage (54.1 acs) and supplemental acreage (50.9 acres associated
with C28331, C33346, C43838),

I would like to make one other clarification to the application. Please replace the language in
the application in Section 10 with the following (changes highlighted):

SECTION 10: REMARKS

This application is for a new secondary permit for use of storage water on 105 acres of
irrigable land located between Snider Creek and Hwy 234. Per the attached Affidavits, Skou
Reservoir as a primary source to Certificates 28331 and 33346 should be cancelled coincident
with the approval of this application. Use of water from Skou Reservoir should be limited to 3
acre-feet per acre, not to exceed 114 acre-feet per year, to address water requirements of
current and future crops to be irrigated on property.

I hope you and your kids are weathering the storm.

Best,
Rick

ParsonsWater Consulting LLC

http://parsonswater.com

rick.parsons@parsonswater.com
541.499.0257 303.667.5067
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AFFIDAVIT FOR THE VOLUNTARY CANCELLATION
PR OF A PORTION OF A WATER RIGHT CERTIFICATE (ORS 540.621)

State of Oregon )
)} ss
County of J0 Sl:?PH’uJ 5 )

1/*"We {or authorized agent), EZ{M %MPgO/J . Tesiding at 4025 Wi LLLAM S H"‘/Y

- GlATs FASS, o 4F527F

telephone number » being first duly sworn depose and say:

1. I/We are the legal and deeded owner(s) of the property described as taxlot number |4G0 within
the SE v 74, Section 2% Township 3% S (N/8), Range_Z W mw, ofthe
Willamette Meridian, i ™5 Oregon, as shown on the attached map and described in the

|

attached deed and legal description and made part of this affidavit,

e e s
Z. I/We wish to cancel the fallowin ortion(s) of the water right certificate number 2.8 33 (
issued to VIGGo S with a date of priority of __JULY( 5, (95"

] MG Sty RESECVELAS A PLpmaly Sovlas
O Aplaceo use, or use. K No 0THEER. CHlesS 0 C29722 FLQUZIBS‘TE‘B

e For the use of (specify irrigation, domestic, etc.)

FOR IRRIGATION OR NURSERY USE:
o Total number of acres to be cancelled

©  Location of acres to be cancelied must be clearly identified on a copy of the final proof
map.

* In the amount of cubic foot per second

* From the water source (s)

AND/OR (less common)

O One or more of the authorized points of diversion (surface water) or

points of appropriation
(groundwater) authorized under the certificate.

® For the use of (specify irrigation, domestic, ete.)
°  From the water source (s)

® Located within the Ya Y4, Section

Township __(N/S), Range __(E/%W), WM.
Location Description (if given on the certificate)
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3. The appurtenant water right iscated within the boundaries of an irrigation, drainage, water
improvement, or water control district, or federal reclamation project (if the right is located within g
district or reclamation Projeci, name it here:

4. The portion of the water right being cancelled is served by an irrigation district. The signature of the
district manager on the line below indicates the concurrence of the district to the cancellation of the
portion of the water right served by the district. A//4

Signature of district manager Printed Name Date

5. If the water right is issued in the name of an irrigation district then the affiant must have the
concuirence of the district to the cancellation of the portion of the water right. (Signature of
district manager on the line below documents consent of the district. ) ,«//4

Signature of district manager Printed Name Date

6. 1/We have abandoned any and all interest in the portion of the water right described in Item 2, above, and
request that portion of the right be cangeled.

&Q«m& %m)@& 3-\¥-2020

Signature of legal owner as listed on deed, or authorized agent Date
Signature of legal co-owner as listed on deed Date
{Ifapplicable)
Subscribed and Sworn to Before Me this |Z4~ day of MWL In L2020

= L) s

COMMISSION " Notaty Public for Oregon
WMISSION EYPIRES SEPTE -

Ml COMMISS 05, 2028 s ~
TeoSSSSSSSSs My Commission Expires O ’U\\Jl 2005
PLEASE ATTACH A LEGIBLE COPY OF:

1} A deed which lists landowners and includes a legal description of affected lands, and

) A copy of a water right final proof map, or a tax lot map, or an adjudiecatjon map with the
abandoned portion of the right clearly drawn and identified.

3) IF ACTING AS AN AUTHORIZED AGENT, include a copy of Power of Attorney or other
documents granting authority to act on behalf of the legal owner(s),
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Jackson County Official Records  20419-007645

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: RWD .
AER $10.00 $10.00 $8.00 $11.00 $60.00 $99.00
I, Christine Walker, County Clerk for Jackson County, O , certify
:ﬁses‘ﬁofd?}gengd;ggj Road, Ste 100 :2:: m:inslrumem id:n:liﬂed :erelnrw:; recorded in mer::gl:"rk *

Christine Walker - County Clerk

GRANTOR'S NAME:
Dennis J. Chan and Alison B. Chan

GRANTEE'S NAME:
Brian L. Thompson

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
Order No.: 470319061499-AC

Brian L. Thompson, an estate in fee simple
4025 Williams Hwy

Grants Pass, OR 97527

SEND TAX STATEMENTS TO:
Brian L. Thompson

4025 Williams Hwy

Grants Pass, OR 97527

APN: 10156686
10156902
10159334
Map: 352W26 800
352W27 1400
352W34 100
5943 Highway 234, Central Point, OR 97502
SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED

Dennis J. Chan and Alison B. Chan, Grantor, conveys and warrants to Brian L. Thompson, an estate in fee
simple, Grantee, the following described real property, free and clear of encumbrances except as specifically set
forth below, situated in the County of Jackson, State of Oregon:

The Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 26; all that portion of the Southeast Quarter
of Section 27 lying Southeasterly of tract conveyed to State of Oregon (by and through its State Highway
Commission), by deed recorded in Volume 296 page 113 of the Deed Records of Jackson County,
Oregon; and the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34; all in Township 35 South,
Range 2 West of the Willamette Meridian in Jackson County, Oregon.

THE TRUE AND ACTUAL CONSIDERATION FOR THIS CONVEYANCE IS axlliiimnennnnmendy
. {See ORS 93.030).

Subject to:

Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions, Reservations, set back lines, Power of Special Districts, and easements of
Record, if any.

BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING THIS INSTRUMENT, THE PERSON TRANSFERRING FEE TITLE
SHOULD INQUIRE ABOUT THE PERSON'S RIGHTS, IF ANY, UNDER ORS 195.300, 195.301 AND 195.305
TO 195.336 AND SECTIONS 5 TO 11, CHAPTER 424, OREGON LAWS 2007, SECTIONS 2 TO 9 AND 17,
CHAPTER 855, OREGON LAWS 2009, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 7, CHAPTER 8, OREGON LAWS 2010. THIS
INSTRUMENT DOES NOT ALLOW USE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THIS INSTRUMENT IN
VIOLATION OF APPLICABLE LAND USE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING
THIS INSTRUMENT, THE PERSON ACQUIRING FEE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY SHOULD CHECK WITH
THE APPROPRIATE CITY OR COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT TO VERIFY THAT THE UNIT OF LAND
BEING TRANSFERRED IS A LAWFULLY ESTABLISHED LOT OR PARCEL, AS DEFINED IN ORS 92.010 OR
215.010, TO VERIFY THE APPROVED USES OF THE LOT OR PARCEL, TO DETERMINE ANY LIMITS ON
LAWSUITS AGAINST FARMING OR FOREST PRACTICES, AS DEFINED IN ORS 30.930, AND TO INQUIRE
ABOUT THE RIGHTS OF NEIGHBORING PROPERTY OWNERS, IF ANY, UNDER ORS 195.300, 195.301
AND 195.305 TO 195.336 AND SECTIONS 5 TO 11, CHAPTER 424, OREGON LAWS 2007, SECTIONS 2 TO
9 AND 17, CHAPTER 855, OREGON LAWS 2009, AND SECTIONS 2 TO 7, CHAPTER 8, OREGON LAWS
2010.

Deed (Statutory Warranty) Legal
ORD1368.doc / Updated: 05.01.17 Page 1 OR-TT-FKTJ-02743.470337-470319061499



STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED

(continued)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this document on the date(s} set forth below.

Date/d_: j ’/;?/2 ”/ 7
.

Alison B. Chan

. State of OREGON
Coun ACKSON

G
{

—

) /
Alisha.L Chubb, Notary Public - State of Oregon

My Commission Expires:

by Dennis J. Chan and Alison B.

T strumgnt was acknowledged before me on ?7/@7/{[ 97

'Y

Deed (Statutory Warranty) Legal
ORD1368.doc / Updated: 05.01.17
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OFFICIAL STAMP
ALISHA L CHUBB
NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON

I ”‘ -
ot =
N7
/ COMMISZION NO. 958235

1 HY COMMISSION EXPIRES SARUARY 47, 2021

OR-TT-FKTJ-02743.470337-470319061499





